Shilov, Valeri (REG)

From: Burgos, Sandro (REG)

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 8:30 AM
To: Shilov, Valeri (REG)

Subject: FW: RFI Voting System

From: Burgos, Sandro (REG)

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 8:20 AM
To: 'Remi Charpentier' <remi@zendag.org>
Subject: RE: RFI Voting System

Hello.
There are no restrictions on who can reply to the RFI. A review of the RFl answers your other question.
Thank you.

Sandro Burgos, Fiscal Activities & Payroll Coordinator
San Francisco Department of Elections

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

City Hall, Room 48

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 554-6991

sfelections.org

EE

Follow the Department of Elections on Facebook and Twitter!

Your feedback is important to us! Please take our customer service survey

From: Remi Charpentier [mailto:remi@zendag.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 6:17 AM

To: Burgos, Sandro (REG) <sandro.burgos@sfgov.org>
Subject: RFI Voting System

Dear Sir,

I just came across the RFI regarding SF new voting system.

I wished to know if it was open to non-US voting software?
If yes, do you know when will the requests for proposals be open?

We are a recently created non-profit association based in Portugal, we are developing an open-source voting
platform www.zendag.org that may be a good candidate for SF voting system.

Thanks in advance,



Best regards,

Remi Charpentier

+351 961 222 791
remi(@zendag.org
www.zendag.org




